From: sarah.hawkins [mailto:sarah.hawkins@wyg.com]

Sent: 18 May 2015 17:34

To: Melanie Owen-Roberts

Subject: RE: Deadline for further statements and confirming attendance (Solihull CIL)

Melanie,

To confirm, our client, Sainsbury’s Supermarkets, do not wish to add to their original representation
and will not be attending the examination.

Many thanks,

Sarah Hawkins mrre1
Director - Planning

Please Click Here for our Spring 2015 edition of the Planning & Environment newsletter.

WYG

Ropemaker Court, 11-12 Lower Park Row, Bristol, BS1 5BN
Tel: +44 117 244 0523
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Mob: +44 7973 821 440

WWW.wyg.com

WYG Environment Planning Transport Limited. Registered in England number: 3050297. Registered Office: Arndale Court,
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AWARDS

From: Melanie Owen-Roberts [mailto:info@owen-roberts.co.uk]

Sent: 14 May 2015 11:35

To: info@owen-roberts.co.uk

Cc: 'Jones, Charlene (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC)'

Subject: Deadline for further statements and confirming attendance (Solihull CIL)

Dear Sir / Madam
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| am just writing to remind you that the deadline for any further statements for the Solihull CIL
examination is next Tuesday. If you wish to submit a further statement, these should be sent to me
by 5.00pm on Tuesday 19 May 2015. 3 paper copies and 1 electronic copy should be provided (email
and postal address below). Further details about the format for further statements is given on page
3 of the Briefing Note. Solihull Council will submit their further statements by Tuesday 26 May 2015.
All statements will be available to view on the examination webpage.

If you have been invited to participate in the hearings, please could you also confirm your
attendance by 5.00pm on Tuesday 19 May (if you have not yet done so already). An updated
programme will be issued following the deadline.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me .

Kind Regards, Melanie

Melanie Owen-Roberts
Programme Officer
Examination of Solihull Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft Charging Schedule

Burley Cottage, Lower Street, Buckland Dinham, Somerset BA11 2QN
M. 07526 303542 E. info@owen-roberts.co.uk W. www.solihull.gov.uk/cilexamination

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient. If you are not the recipient you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents
of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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